

Memorandum

City of Las Vegas
Leisure Services

To: Beverly Bridges, City Clerk

From: Billie M. Bastian, Director

CC: Vicky Skilbred
Stacey Campbell

Date: October 21, 2009

Re: Reappointment, Michael Aker, Park and Recreation Advisory Commission

I have received notification that Mr. Michael Aker would like to be reappointed to the Park and Recreation Advisory Commission. Mr. Aker has had excellent attendance during the current and previous year, being absent from only three out of 18 meetings.

Mr. Aker brings experience, value and has shown his dedication to serving on this board. I highly recommend his reappointment.